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Kreye, Joseph

From: Nowlan, Andrew

Sent: ) Thursday, January 03, 2002 11:00 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: AB 647

Joe,

Hope you had a great Holiday Break!

Mickey would liek to request an amendment to AB 647 (LRB 3539). The amendment is to make two changes. First, we
would like to incorporate the change outlined in the Dec 3 technical merno from DOR. Secondly, we wotile like to change
“sufficient” to "certain" on page 2, line 3.

If you have any questions, please give me a calll
Thanks!
Andrew Nowlan

Rep. Michael Lehman's Office
Andrew.Nowlan@Legis.State.WI.US
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Kreye, Joseph

From: Nowlan, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2002 2:49 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: ab 647

The only way | can make sense of it logically without becomming too repetitive is: ‘
y way gically g P o1, W

"A sum sufficient to reimburse tHg¢ municipalit\/'ﬁ::r interest paid in the previous biennlu‘mfmder S. 70.511 (2) (br)."
Andrew Nowlan

Rep. Michael Lehman's Office
Andrew.Nowlan @Legis.State. WI.US
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MEMORANDUM

December 3, 2001

TO: Joseph Kreye

Legislative Reference Bureau
FROM: Brian Pahnke

Department of Revenue

SUBJECT:  Technical Memorandum on AB 647 - Appeals of Property Taxes Imposed on
Manufacturing Property

The department Is concerned by language in Section 4 of the bill. Under section 4, the
department of administration would reimburse municipalities for interest payments made in the
previous biennium that "has accrued up to the date of the determination of the tax appeals
commission of the municipality’s obligation®. ' There are two concems. First, the language
limits the state’s obligation to interest accrued up until a determination at the tax appeals
commission (TAC). Should an appeal of the TAC determination result in interest payments by
the municipality, the municipality would riot be reimbursed for interest accrued after the TAC's

determination. Secondly, & TAC determination may relate to the property’s valiuation and may
not address the "municipality’s obligation®.

To address these two concerns, it may be preferable to replace the phrase "determination of the
tax appeals commission of the municipality’s obligation® with *determination of the final
reviewing authority”. Thus, the department of administration would reimburse municipalities for

interest accrued up to the date of the determination made by the final reviewing authority.

If you have questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Rebecca Boldt at
266-6785. '
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2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 647

November 27, 2001 — Introduced by Representatives M. LEHMAN, SYKORA, TURNER,
JESKEWITZ, TOWNSEND and GRONEMUS. Referred to Committee on Ways and
Means.

AN ACT to amend 70.511 (2) (b), 74.35 (3) (¢) and 74.37 (3) (c); and fo create
20.835 (2) (bm), 70.511 (2) (bm), 70.511 (2) (br), 74.35 (3) (cm) and 74.37 (3) (cm)
of the statutes; relating to: installment payments of tax refunds related to

manufacturing property, the interest on refunded and additional taxes on

manufacturing property, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The department of revenue (DOR) currently assesses manufacturing property
for property taxes. DOR has sole discretion to determine what property is classified
as manufacturing property for property tax purposes. If a reviewing authority for
property assessments reduces a manufacturing property’s assessed value or
determines that manufacturing property is exempt from property tax, the
manufacturer may file a claim with the municipality for a property tax refund. The
municipality pays the refund to the manufacturer in one sum that includes interest
on the refund amount, paid at the rate of 0.8% a month. ‘

Under the bill, a municipality may pay a property tax refund to an owner of
manufacturing property in (ive annual installments rather than all at once, if the
municipality’s property tax levy for its general operations is less than $100,000,000,
the refund amount represents at least 0.0025 of such tax levy, and the refund is more
than $10,000. The interest on the refund amount is paid either at a rate of 10% a year:
or at a rate determined by the last auction of six~month U.S. treasury bills,
whichever is less, and the state compensates the municipality for the amount of any
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ASSEMBLY BILL 647

interest pa1d on the refund, unless the refund is the result of collecting unlawful
taxes or of an excessive assessment.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented i in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.835 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.835 (2) (bm) Payments of interest on overassessments of manufacturing

property. A sum sufficient tomunder s. 70.511 (2) (br).
SECTION 2. 70.511 (2) (b) of the statutes is a_mended' to read:

70.511 (2) (b) If the reviewing authority reduces the value of the property in

question, or determines that manufacturing property is exempt, the taxpayer may

file a claim for refund of taxes resulting from the reduction in value or determination

that the property is exempt. If Except as provided in par. (bm), if a claim for refund
is filed with the clerk of the municipality on or before the November 1 following the

decision of the reviewing authority, the claim shall be payable to the taxpayer from
the mun1c1pal1ty no later than January 31 of the succeeding year. -A- Dxcept as
provided in par. (bm), a claim filed after November 1 shall be paid to the taxpayer by
the municipality no later than the 2nd January 31 after the claim is filed. Interest

Except for claims related to property assessed under s. 70.995, interest on the claim
at the rate of 0.8% per month shall be paid to the taxpayer when the claim is paid.

Interest on claims related to property assessed under s. 70.995 shall be paid when
the claim is made at the average annual discount interest rate determined by the last

auction of 6—month U.S. treasury bills before the appeal or objection is filed or 10%

per year, whichever is less. If the taxpayer requests a postponement of proceedings

before the reviewing authority, interest on the claim shall permanently stop accruing
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ASSEMBLY BILL 647 SeCTION 2

at the date of the request. If the hearing is postponed at the request of the taxpayer,
the reviewing authority shall hold a hearing on the appeal within 30 days after the
postponement is requested unless the taxpayer agrees to a longer delay. If the
reviewing authority postpones the hearing without a request by the taxpayer,
interest on the claim shall continue to accrue. No interest may be paid if the
reviewing authority determines under s. 70.995 (8) (a) that the value of the property
was reduced because the taxpayer supplied false or incomplete information. If taxes
are refunded, the municipality may proceed under s. 74.41.

SECTION 3. 70.511 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

70.511 (2) (bm) A muﬁcipahty may pay a refund under par. (b) of the taxes on.
property that is assessed under s. 70.995 in 5 annual installments, each of which
except the last is equal to at least 20% of the sum of the refund and the interest on
the refund that is due, beginning on the date under par. (b), if all of the following
conditions exist:

1. The municipality’s property tax levy for its general operations for the year
for which the taxes to be refunded are due is less than $100,000,000.

2. The refund is at least 0.0025 of the municipality’s levy for its general
operations for the year for which the taxes to be refunded are due.

3. The refund is more than $10,000.

SECTION 4. 70.511 (2) (br) of the statutes is created to read:

70.511 (2) (br) From the appropriation under s. 20.835 (2) (bm), the department
of aciministration shall pay to each municipality that pays a refund under par. (b) for
property that is assessed under s. 70.995 or that pays a refund under par. (bm) an

amount equal to the interest that is paid by the municipality in the previous

TN TSR i B —
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biennium and that has accrued up to the date of the determination by the fax 5

Wlmpahty S obhgatlog )

SECTION 5. 74.35 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.35 (3) (¢) If the governing body of the taxation district determines that an
unlawful tax has been paid and that the claim for recovery of the unlawful tax has
complied with all legal requirements, the governing body shall allow the claim. The

Except as provided in par. (cm), the taxation district treasurer shall pay the claim

not later than 90 days after the claim is allowed.

SECTION 6. 74.35 (3) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

74.35 (3) (cm) A municipality may pay a refund under par. (c) of the taxes on
property that is assessed under s. 70.995 in 5 annual installments, each of which
except the last is equal to at least 20% of the sum of the refund and the interest on
f;he refund, beginning in the year of the determination, if all of the following
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

SECTION 7. 74.37 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.37 (3) (c) If the governing body of the taxation district or county that has a
county assessor system determines that a tax has been paid which was based on an
excessive assessment, and that the claim for an excessive assessment has complied

with all legal requirements, the governing body shall allow the claim. The Except
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ASSEMBLY BILL 647 » SECTION 7

as provided in par. (cm), the taxation district or county treasurer shall pay the claim

not later than 90 days after the claim is allowed.

SECTION 8. 74.37 (3) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

74.37 (3) (cm) A municipality may pay a refund under par. (c) of the taxes on
property that is assessed under s. 70.995 in 5 annual installments, each of which
except the last is equal to at least 20% of the sum of the refund and the interest on
the refund, beginning in the year of the determination, if all of the following
conditiohs exist:

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

SECTION 9. Initial applicability.

(1) REFUNDS. The treatment of sections 70.511 (2) (b) and (bm), 74.35 (3) (c) and
(cm), and 74.37 (3) (c) and (cm) of the statutes first applies to’refunds of taxes that
‘were collected based on the assessment as of January 1, 2001.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 647

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1

municipalities for interest paid in the previous biennium as specified”.

. Page 2, line 3: delete “make the payments” and substitute “reimburse

t/2. Page 4, line 1: delete the material beginning with “tax” and ending with

“obligation” on line 2 and substitutef)‘final reviewing authority”.

(END)
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